
 

TPO POLICY BOARD:  Cities of Roanoke and Salem; Counties of Bedford, Botetourt, Montgomery and Roanoke; 
Town of Vinton; Greater Roanoke Transit Company (Valley Metro); Roanoke-Blacksburg Regional Airport; 

Virginia Department of Rail & Public Transportation; Virginia Department of Transportation 

Roanoke Valley Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

313 Luck Avenue, SW 
Roanoke, Virginia 24016 

 P: 540.343.4417 / F: 540.343.4416 
rvtpo.org

April 4, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Members, Transportation Technical Committee 

FROM:  Tori Williams, Secretary to the Transportation Technical Committee 

SUBJ:  April 11, 2024 TTC Meeting/Agenda 

The April meeting of the Transportation Technical Committee (TTC) will be held Thursday, April 11, 2024 
at 1:30 p.m. at the Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission office (Top Floor Conference Room), 
313 Luck Avenue, SW, Roanoke, VA.  

Please Note: RVARC’s elevator is under maintenance and currently not in operation. Please 
contact Bryan Hill, RVARC’s ADA Coordinator, at bhill@rvarc.org to request remote 
participation if you need ADA accommodations. We apologize for the inconvenience! 

TTC AGENDA 

1. Welcome, Call to Order ........................................................................................  Chair Sexton 

2. Roll Call (including consideration of remote participation) ....................................Tori Williams 

3. Action Requested: Approval of the Consent Agenda items: ...............................  Chair Sexton 
A. Approval of the Agenda
B. Action on the March 14, 2024 TTC Minutes, pp. 3 – 25
ACTION REQUESTED: Approval of consent agenda items, voice vote

4. Chair’s Remarks  ..................................................................................................  Chair Sexton 

5. Overview of Safe Routes to School Program...............................Katherine Graham, Jim Elliott 
 

6. 2045 Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Revisions, pp. 26 – 34 …......................... Bryan Hill 
A. Clarification and Definition of Amendments and Adjustments
B. Inclusion of SMART SCALE Pre-Applications not Already in RVTP

ACTION REQUESTED: No Action 

7. Update on FY25 FTA 5310 Program Applications.......................................................Bryan Hill 
 ACTION REQUESTED: No Action 

1

http://www.rvarc.org/transportation/


 

TPO POLICY BOARD:  Cities of Roanoke and Salem; Counties of Bedford, Botetourt, Montgomery and Roanoke; 
Town of Vinton; Greater Roanoke Transit Company (Valley Metro); Roanoke-Blacksburg Regional Airport; 

Virginia Department of Rail & Public Transportation; Virginia Department of Transportation 

Roanoke Valley Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

313 Luck Avenue, SW 
Roanoke, Virginia 24016 

 P: 540.343.4417 / F: 540.343.4416 
rvtpo.org

8. Recommendation on FY25 Unified Planning Work Program, pp. 35 – 60...............Tori Williams 
ACTION REQUESTED: Voice Vote 

9. Annual Review of the Traffic Congestion Management Process, p. 61..............Jonathan Stanton 
    ACTION REQUESTED: No Action 

10. Overview of Moving Forward: 2023 Greater Roanoke Region Travel Study…..Andrea Garland 
 ACTION REQUESTED: No Action 

11. Other Business

12. Comments by TTC Members and/or Citizens

13. Adjournment

2

http://www.rvarc.org/transportation/


         
 

 
 

 

TPO POLICY BOARD:  Cities of Roanoke and Salem; Counties of Bedford, Botetourt, Montgomery and Roanoke;  
Town of Vinton; Greater Roanoke Transit Company (Valley Metro); Roanoke-Blacksburg Regional Airport; 

Virginia Department of Rail & Public Transportation; Virginia Department of Transportation 
 

Roanoke Valley Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

 

313 Luck Avenue, SW 
Roanoke, Virginia 24016 

 P: 540.343.4417 / F: 540.343.4416    
rvtpo.org 

 

 
 
 

 

 

MINUTES 
 

The March meeting of the Transportation Technical Committee was held on Thursday, March 
14, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. at the Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission, 313 Luck 
Avenue, SW, Roanoke, VA. 

1. WELCOME, CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Sexton called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL (including consideration of remote participation) 

Secretary Tori Williams called the roll and stated a quorum was present. 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT 
Erik Smedley     County of Bedford 
Jonathan McCoy    County of Botetourt 
Nick Baker     County of Botetourt 
Brea Hopkins (via zoom)   County of Montgomery 
Megan Cronise     County of Roanoke 
Nathan Grim     County of Roanoke 
Wayne Leftwich    City of Roanoke 
Dwayne D’Ardenne     City of Roanoke 
Crystal Williams    City of Salem 
Josh Pratt     City of Salem 
Cody Sexton, Chair     Town of Vinton 
William Long     Greater Roanoke Transit Company 
Frank Maguire, Vice Chair   Roanoke Valley Greenway Commission 
Michael Gray     Virginia Dept. of Transp. - Salem District 
 
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT     
Anita McMillan     Town of Vinton 
Nathan Sanford    Unified Human Serv. Transp. System  
Kyle Kotchou     Roanoke-Blacksburg Regional Airport 
Mitch Huber     Virginia Dept. of Rail and Public Transp. 
 
NON-VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT 
Stephanie Mathena (via zoom)  Franklin County 

RVARC Staff Present: Elizabeth Elmore, Andrea Garland, Bryan Hill, Virginia Mullen, 
Jonathan Stanton, Alison Stinnette, and Tori Williams. 

3

http://www.rvarc.org/transportation/


 

Others Present: Jay Guy, VDOT; and Anthony Ford, VDOT.  

3. ACTION REQUESTED: APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 
The following consent agenda items were distributed: 

A. March 14, 2024 TTC Meeting Agenda 
B. February 8, 2024 TTC Minutes 

Motion: by Frank Maguire to approve consent agenda items (A) and (B), as presented; 
seconded by Dwayne D’Ardenne. 

TTC Action: Motion carried unanimously.  

4. CHAIR REMARKS 
 
There were no remarks.  
 

5. OVERVIEW OF VDOT SUBALLOCATION PROGRAM FUND TRACKING 
 

Mr. Michael Gray, Mr. Jay Guy and Mr. Anthony Ford (VDOT) provided an overview of  
suballocation program fund tracking (the PowerPoint presentation is included with the 
Minutes). The FY2025-2030 Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) Financial plan was 
handed out to members (also included with the Minutes). Chair Sexton suggested that it may 
be helpful to include a column on project status in the financial plan when presented to the 
TPO.  
 

6. RECOMMENDATION ON FY25-30 SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BLOCK GRANT AND 
CARBON REDUCTION PROGRAM FINANCIAL PLANS 

A. Public Engagement Summary 
B. SMART SCALE Leverage Scoring Matrix 

Ms. Alison Stinnette reported that in February 2024 staff facilitated a public engagement 
process for ten project funding requests through the Surface Transportation Block Grant 
(STBG) and Carbon Reduction (CRP) programs. The summarized results of the public 
engagement survey were provided with the staff report (pages 17 through 23 of the agenda 
packet).  
 TTC members made a preliminary recommendation in December to fully fund the following 
projects and use the remainder for SMART SCALE leverage:  

• Roanoke River Greenway through Explore Park, Roanoke County $500,000 
• Greenway Connection – Riverland Road, City of Roanoke $1,180,500 
• Roanoke River Greenway – Apperson to Cook Connector, City of Salem $1,616,259 
• Vinyard Road Pedestrian Safety Improvement Project (PE Phase), Town of Vinton 

$356,000 
• Orange Market P&R/Parking Lot Improvement, Roanoke County $1,500,000 

The following projects were considered for conditional funding requests for SMART SCALE 
leverage:  

• Peters Creek Road at Williamson Road Intersection Improvements, Roanoke County 
$2,000,000 to $5,000,000 

4



• Route 11/460/West Main Street at Dow Hollow Road Intersection Safety 
Improvements, Roanoke County $2,000,000 - $5,000,000 

• Route 220 Superstreet and Access Management, Botetourt County  - $5,000,000 
 

Mr. Tori Williams reported that a subcommittee was established to evaluate the leverage 
requests. The subcommittee developed a SMART SCALE leverage scoring matrix. The 
scoring criteria includes: 

• Inclusion in RVTP 
• Project Study Completed 
• Analyze alignment with SMART SCALE scoring criteria 
• How leverage will enhance competitiveness 
• Bonus for other committee funded sources 

 
Motion: by Megan Cronise to recommend to the RVTPO Policy Board the approval of the 
FY2025-30 STBG and CRP Financial Plan, as presented but with the following two changes:  

1. Remove row “I-581/U.S. 460/U.S. 11 Improvements” 
2. The financial plan should state FY25-30 (not FY24-29) 

The motion was seconded by Wayne Leftwich. 

TTC Action: Roll Call Vote: Ayes -14 (Smedley, Baker, McCoy, Hopkins, Cronise, Grim, 
Leftwich, D’Ardenne, Williams, Pratt, Sexton, Long, Maguire, Gray); Nays – 0 and Abstained 
– 0. Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion: by Wayne Leftwich to approve the SMART SCALE Leverage Scoring Matrix, as 
presented. The motion was seconded by Michael Gray. 
 
TTC Action: Motion carried unanimously. 

7. OVERVIEW OF MOVING FORWARD: 2023 GREATER ROANOKE REGION TRAVEL 
STUDY 
 
Mr. Tori Williams proposed postponing this item for the next TTC meeting due to Ms. Garlands’ 
commitment to another meeting.  
 

8. REVIEW OF DRAFT FY25 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM  
 
Mr. Tori Williams outlined the transportation planning activities of the Draft 2025 Unified Work 
Program (Pages 27 through 51 of the agenda packet). The deadline for comments is April 1st.  

 
9. COMMENTS BY MEMBERS AND / OR CITIZENS 
 

Chair Sexton asked if VDOT is holding a spring meeting. Mr. Ford answered with yes. More 
information to follow.  
 
Mr. Williams provided an update on the I-81 funding.  
 
Chair Sexton thanked VDOT staff for the wonderful presentation.  
 
 

5



10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:56 p.m. 

 
________________________________ 
Tori Williams 
Secretary, Transportation Technical Committee 
 

6



--- -- -- - --

1 

2 

l■I Roanoke Valley Transportation

l■I �L� .. NNI�� ORGANIZATION
R�NA�comm1ss1on 

I 

Transportation Technical Committee 

March 14, 2024 

VDOT Suballocation Funding 
Discussion 

RVTPO-TTC Meeting - March 14, 2024

VDOT Planning & Programming 

Anthony Ford, PE - District Planning & Investment Manager 

Michael Gray, District Planning Manager 

Jay Guy, District Programing Manager 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.7



3 

4 

"VDDT 
3C Agreement 

• To be eligible for federal funds, metropolitan areas are required to

maintain a continuous, compreh19nsive, and cooperative (3C)

transportation planning process that results in plans and programs

consistent with the objectives of the metropolitan area.

Project Funding Terminology 

March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.8



5 

6 

Federal Obligation Plan {formerly Strategy) 

• Federal funds are provided to the states through apportionments for each
type of funding.

• The cumulative amount of the apportionments provided to a state that may be
utilized in any given ye13r is limited by total funding obligation authority. I

• Federal Obligation Plan demonstrates how the State plans to utilize its'
Obligation Authority (OA) to ensure no funds lapse

• Developed each fall with data provided by localities, districts, divisions, and DRPT

• Based on project/phase schedules & estimates (in POOL) and allocations (in SYIP)

• Obligated once the phase is authorized to begin.

• Federal Obligation Plan includes STBG, TAP/EN, RSTP, PL

• Available obligation is based upon review of obligations vs. allocations
vs. estimate

Importance of Federal Obligation Plan 

• Provides a view of the health of program delivery and use of funds

• Demonstrates to FHWA that the Commonwealth has a plan to meet
100% OA (use all available federal funds)

• Ensures available federal funds do not lapse and are not rescinded.

• Inaccurate or outdated project/phase estimates and/or schedules result
in a bad plan

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.9



7 

8 

What is a federal authorization? 

• Authorization is the federal government's legal commitment to
reimburse the state for the federal share of a project's eligible costs.

• Federal project agreement is the means for obtaining federal authorization
• A separate federal project agreement is executed for each project phJse, so

typically there are 3 agreements for a project/UPC, except design-build projects
• VDOT must execute a federal agreement on behalf of the entire Commonwealth

no matter who administers the proiect

• Federal project agreement must include termini, a defined scope of work, and total
estimated cost (TEC) of phase

• VDOT is allowed to bill FHWA up to the obligated amounts; cannot bill for expenses
prior to federal authorization date or after the performance end date (PED)

Ripple effect: 

Changes to allocations, 
obligations, 
authorizations, 
project schedules, etc. 
can have an impact on 
a statewide basis . 

Authorization/Obligation BIG Picture 

•••• 

-��·
•••••

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.10



9 

• 

. 

10 

What is FIRE? 

• The Financial Integrity Review & Evaluation (FIRE) is a federal audit

mandated by Congress to all states

• VDpT and FHWA review inactive projects quarterly to ensure thr Federal funds are
properly obligated and being used effectively 

• Inactive projects require clear responses from VDOT to FHWA that justify delays and
provide planned future action to ensure the project will not be inactive.

• Insufficient Justification includes:

• Incomplete, vague, or missing responses
• Delay in phase start date
• Lack of funding
• Lack of billing from local public agencies, utility companies, and railroads

RYnDala> 1a.otioit U.S, DIPARTIIIENT 0, TRAHSPORfAllOH 
ltunTl!M;4:tl,.,. PIEoeRAI. taOHVfAV AIJIIINIITRATION 

PISCAl IIANAGDllNT INl'OllMA.TlOH IYITUI 

STATUI 0, PUNOS ·YltOlMA 
AiiOfOl/ttltGZ• 

, ..... ,,_.,, .. .,.,,,., -- t--.lCiAno f'iOWillt:1-""'UC>OfffM'.MW 

FHWA - (FMIS) 
Fiscal 
Management 
Information 
System 

Obligated/ Unobligated 
Report 

Shows annual 
apportionments, 
obligations, balances and 
potential lapses. 

--� 

O)!ltc-
«all WASHHGTONft)C-MD-V&I 

��D<>NCllfMflX'I ,.. 
MM•�VI 

9089l-��\IA 
WU WM.'WP\DC.-V......, 

�-----OY(alo.� -

,UU•Wdwt'O'\.DC VA-I&> 

l«iHlflfA'f'NUOWll!OOlfC» n,• 

Ju.,. • ......,"• 

,utJ�OC,-� 

lrtiri-WIMIZl'.D•IICllfAST "'' 
M'M,�'f,I 
JS4it-bnM.'YA 
,-.i . ....,......_ ..... 
IUIJ �OC'.-........0 

STl6Ull&IMZlD•.NOII ... mo 

Jl>ef•�V-
JS4Zl��&VA 
"31t?•�IIMct\'M 
tlltJ�OCV.....,., 

IOf.lt�fll.....,..O 

�IEallillill .. llllUI .. .U:D 

1,..�DMU.�,0,>JOa .... , 
__ ..._
�RJ-IICWCIII 

oc,;m �IOCJi,l).Y� 

utUll ... >JOla�Jlbt 11111 

aMIZ-,CW,,�Otrt-Y.l� 
---

-·--

--��y.., 

TUMJlil.tfllll>._ftiTb1' "" 

HPMl•�Vl 

-· ....... n,,o,out ...... ... 

1.Hl.MUt ..,,u.ttut 

..._Hil1 _,,.,., 
LOSS,1.tUO J.J97.»U7 ,.,.SU?Uf 

lQ,A)u,t,.lJ IUSUtUJ 
u.1u.on.00 IJ.llJRlLOO 
!Q,6»,,lJ:!,,.71 IU\3,IH.11 

U,1,0.,., n,t<JO.U 

.....,._.. .. ..,.,,. 
102.6&1.00 ........ 

U61,411.)9 •161.nt..H ,,,.VU.16 
.., __ ........... 

k.ue.ML.1' .u,._,. 2-4.1tl.AIO.n 

l'1,1lS,ltUd •VJl',OH-» U,171.65Ul 

1u,::u101.oo 4LA17.116.DO ""-""" ............ 
4,111.,u.ao ,_ 

JIO.U7,57J.t0 .... ... ,.,.,. 11\4.1\JUAIO .,_....., 10,.11.S,.HJM _,, UUtUU.66 

10a1,-,1a1.m ,.,..._,.1.JI ·\.t1'.Hii.\l IOU41,.l\t&\ 

_,, -41.Mt.U k.1™1 
147,U,t'tt 2'7.JlQ.1' 
112.:UUb -4Ll4l.ll JU,IJU'II 

........ ....,, ..
llAJ>.11 �t.Ml.11 7L1UAII 
-

4).-&Q: .... ........ 
,.-, 

!.u:&,'SD"3' 1.LIIIUOr.n 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.11



11 

12 

RSTP/STBG Funding Balances 

Remaining balances after current planned allocations through March 2024 

March 2024 

�ANOKE .f!.m! 

ftder,I 4,378,654 
M>td, I 094 664 

Sobtotal $ 5 473 JII s 

November 2023 

itoANOKE 

Subtotal 

!Um 

Feder.al 4 .. 29,922 
M,1td1 1207 481 

s 6 OJ7 40J s 

1564,�I 
rwc1uct1onsforFY2S• FYJO 

� !ll!ll FY 2028 FY ZOZ9 FY2030 
4,694,095 4,787,977 .,883,737 1 4,981,412 5,081,040 
1173 524 1196 994 1220934 1,245,353 1270 260 

5H7'19 • 5984971 • 5104671 • 6 22•765 S &JSL300 $ 36,008644 

.filBi .fllQll .fl'..1m .lU1m .ffilU!I 

4,926,520 S,025,0SO 5,125,551 5,l:ZB,06:Z S, 228,062 
1 231630 1 256 263 1281388 1307016 1 307 016 

''""150 • ,:za, ,u • '406939 • '535078 5 6SJS078 $ 37,953,961 

4290,5311 ! 1211u•1: i 1302.2681 s 1308,3131 , 11u.nJ1 $ U,94S,3171 
ToialSYI 

" 

Carbon Reduction Funding Balances 

Remaining balances after current planned allocations through March 2024 

March2024 
ROANOKE .fUQll .fUru 

Federal 435,286 451,455 
Match 108122 112 ... 

Svbtotal • ..,IOI < 5'4319 

November 2023 
�AHOKE 

Fed'er,I 
Match 

Subtotal 

l!.1m. .n:.zm 

457,970 467,129 

114492 116 782 

$ 572.462 $ 583 911 

$ 12!.n.<l $ llt,5911 

It ad ustmonts for FY ZS· FY 30 

!I 

s 

.fIJIW. .n.zm 

460,484 469,694 
115121 1 17 4 23 

575 605 • 587117 • 

FY 2027 � 
476,471 06,001 
119,118 121500 
595 589 $ 607 501 s 

.fl.ZOD mull 

479,087 488,669 
119 772 122157 

591.AS9 $ 110.836 

FY20Z9 .flllWI 
495,721 . 

123 930 

619 651 $ 

$ 

$ 

.I2lll 

3480844 

.!!!!! 

2,979,114 

SOl,730 

TOlalSYI 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.12



"VD□T 

RSTP/STBG & CR Balances 

13 

14 

$18,059,450 Balance Entry Starting Point• November 2023 
($1,945,317) Reduced RSTP Updated March 2024 

$501,730 I Increased CR updated March 2024 (added FY 30) 

$16,615,863 N�w Starting point • March 2024 

($1,615,259) RAG Apperson to Cook 

($356,000) Vinyard Pedestrian PE 

($1,180,500) Riverland Road 

($500,000) RAG Explore Park 

($1,500,000) Orange Market PnR 

$11,464,104 New RSTP/CR Balance Entry through FY 2030 

13 

Suballocation Funding Thoughts 

• Ideas on how to more effectively align decisions by RVTPO with VDOT deadlines (are

there opportunities to adjust our calendar)

• Allocations approved (TA, STBG, CR) by Mid-March have historically been incorporated

into the DRAFT SYIP. Allocations after that point are not included until the FINAL SYIP is

considered and approved by the CTB in June each year.

• Ensure applications for all programs have been reviewed by VDOT staff for estimate and

schedule considerations prior to submittal.

• Regarding SMART SCALE, if a project with STBG/CRP leverage is not successful,

should TPO have an explicit policy for deallocation? Are there any VDOT policies that

constrain deallocation or delay deallocation?

• STBG funds are, for the most part, at the TPO's discretion until obligated on specific project

that is underway. Until that time, the TPO can deallocate and move funds to other projects.
14 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.13



1S 

16 

Suballocation Funding Thoughts 

• Leveraging STBG/CRP funds on SMART SCALE projects. When does the

TIC need to make a decision on leverage amounts and what needs to be

communicated to ensure leverage amounts are recognized?

• Leveraged funds need to be identified and committed (resolution passed) by the

final submission deadline for SMART SCALE funds. This could be done during

the pre-app schedule along with the any required supporting resolutions for TPO,

PDC or locality submitted applications leveraging funds.

IS 

Suballocation Funding Thoughts 

• On STBG/CRP process, should the TPO consider a minimal available allocation level

prior to initiating the process. For example, FAMPO has language that states if there is

less than $1 M in STBG available for funding, a call for projects will not be open.

• Should the TPO consider a Reserve Fund for STBG/CRP funds to address potential cost

overruns, particularly in a period of inflationary construction costs?

• These ideas can be taken in conjunction with one another. Having a minimum balance

available to cover inflation and other cost overruns can be a benefit to member jurisdictions

should the need arise. It can also help if anticipated future allocations are lower than

anticipated during the planning process.

• Limiting applications for new funds when the balance entry is below a specific amount can

also make sure that a reserve is maintained for overruns/reduced funding. 16 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.14



17 

18 

Ill Roanoke Valley Transportation

Ill 
�L� .. NNI�� ORGANIZATION
REGIONALComm1ss1on 

STBG/CRP Updates and 
Public Engagement Summary 

Alison Stinnette 

Overview 

• Public Engagement Summary

• Review of December TTC meeting discussion

• Staff Report

• Recommendation on FY25-29/30 Financial

Plan for the RVTPO Policy Board

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.15



19 

20 

-------- --

December TTC Meetin Review 
TTC Members agreed to develop a funding scenario to fully fund the following projects 
and use the remainder for SMART SCALE Leverage: 

• Roanoke River Greenway through Explore Park, Roanoke County $500,000
• Greenway Connection - Riverland Road, City of Roanoke $1,180,500
• Roanokd River Greenway- Apperson to Cook Connector, City of Salem

$1,615,259
• Vinyard Road Pedestrian Safety Improvement Project (PE Phase), Town of

Vinton $356,000
• Orange Market P&R/Parking Lot Improvements, Roanoke County $1,500,000

-- -----

00 0 

• ltl!dnacfay, Fffrua,y 14th, 2024. 
t:00 pm on TltufSda1, .,_,.,,, 28, 

RoanokeVA. 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.16



21 

22 

Projects Seeking New or Additional Funding 
160 �------------------------------------� 

140 

120 

100 

80 

60 

40 

20 

0 

141 134 

Greenway ConnecttOn Gr=-a ::=:son 
• RIY«lancl Road 

10 Cook ConneclOr 

114 111 

27 23 

111 108 

Roanol<a Riva, 
Greenway 1'Yough 

ElCllk><e Par1< 

23 

108 715 

p,.Z�:;:,:.•� Roanoke River 
Ride lmprovemenb Greenway • Undemll 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.17



---------------- ----- --

23 

ll 

Projects Seeking Conditional Committed Funding for 
SMART SCALE Leverage 

111 102 90 

.co,__ _ ____, 

IQ 

24 

PetersCfNk 
Road at 

" WIiiiamson 

�n 
Improvements 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.18



--------------

25 

40 

35 

30 

25 

20 

15 

10 

5 

0 

Under 18 

26 

H','l>al b )'CU age? 
--

)Whalbycugorlder? 

Solecl. • 

Whal evnaty cloyou"""' l<lorClly-? 

----

' Whal b )OW ZIP code? 
tm� 

>Wllalll)OIO"arrual-lncomo? 
Sdecl... 

,_yo..-_.,,_projod(4ldales: 
rw,,, ... 

n.i,i< you lor participau,g in this "'MIY· 

Yow a-"""9 bNn recorded and wil 
be """" in Ille de<:ision-making - for 
� ...,_..,,._

lllsll ow proj«.I lile lo, men lnlonna1ion and 
updalesl 

Please llhara this with - and help us gel 
...._1RYOlved! 

Drlml 

,a Finish 

Age Distribution 

i 

(I 

15 

-

.. 

� 
... 

I 
I 

- -

-

25 24 
- -

- -

-

-

-

28 
-

-

-

55-64 

34 

65 or olOer Pmer not to say 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.19



Gender Distribution 
80 

70 

60 

50 

40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

-

..__ 

73 

� 

1---

1---

------- -- -------

27 

47 

- .. 

- ,. ' 

. -· ... 

I 

4---, 

Prefer not lo say 

Ethnicity Distribution 

28 

100 �------------

90 11---------------------

� ---------------------
70 1---------------------

601----------------------

soi----------------------
40 �--------------------

301----------------------

20 ---------------------

10 1------....-----.....- --...----...--
1 � �� � U 

0 ........ ____ .._ ____ ....._ __ .._ ____ _ 

American 
Indian/Native 
American or 

Alaska 
Native 

Asian or 
Asian 

American 

Black or 
African 

American 

Hispanic, 
Latino or 
Spanish 

origin 

Pacilio 
Islander 

-

93 

, 

-

1r 
.• 

"' 

White More than An ethnicity Prefer not to 
one ethnicity not included say 

here 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.20



Zip Code Distribution 

IS 

10 
22 

13 
15 

5 
9 8 

8 
4 

2 1 

24011 24012 24013 24014 24015 24016 24017 24018 24019 24065 24101 24153 24175 z••� 

------------------ ----

29 

30 

45 

40 

35 

30 

25 

20 

15 

10 

5 

0 
_1_ _1_ 

", 

Annual Household Income Distribution 

r 4 

- 12

I s _. 

17 

-

-

• 39

-

17 
-

- I-

-

- 11 

---,.1-
Undar$10,000 $10,000to S15,000to $25,000to $35,000to $50,00010 $75,00010 $100,000to $150,00010 Ovet$200,000 

$14,999 $24,999 $34,999 $49,999 $74,999 $99,999 $149,999 $199,999 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.21



31 

Public Comment 

Opportun�ty for 

Transportation 

Funding and 

tmprovements in 

the Roanoke 

Valley 

Engagement Strategies 
• RVARC Website
• Roanoke Times and Roanoke

Tribune
• Stakeholders & Decision·

Makers
• Roanoke County Community

Development Newsletter
• Social Media Advertisements

(Facebook, lnstagram, etc.)

STBG/CRP Leverage Scoring Matrix 

• Combines quantitative and qualitative elements

• Scoring criteria:
• Inclusion in RVTP

• Project Study Completed
• Analyze alignment with SMART SCALE scoring criteria
• How leverage will enhance competitiveness?
• Bonus for other committee funding sources

• Include projects in Financial Plan with placeholder

32 

 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.22



33 

34 

Questions? 

l■I Roanoke Valley Transportation

I.I �L��h<NNI�� ORGANIZATION 
RE�IONALComm1ss1on 

Questions? 

I■ I Roanoke Va I ley Transportation 

I.I �L-�.NNI�� ORGANIZATION
REGIONALcomm1ss1on

Draft FY25 Unified Planning 
Work Program 

Tori Williams 

 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.23



--- ------
-

FY25 UPWP Elements 

• Triennial update to the TED Study
• Regional Truck Parking on CoSS
• Submission of SMART SCALE project
• Completion of Commuter Assistance Strategic Plan
• Completion of El�ctric Vehicles Charging Study
• Implementation of Federal Certification Review Recommendations
• Active Transportation Plan Updates
• Cyclist Pedestrian Counts

Deadline for Comment is April 1, 2024 

---

3S 

_ _  ., 

Upcoming TTC Meetings 

April 
• Safe Routes to School
• Recommendation on UPWP
• Annual Report on Congestion Management Process

April TPO ( 4/25) 
• Dr. Smoot, Commonwealth Transportation Board

I 
.. ,�·. 

--=� 

36 

 

 March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.24



March 14, 2024 TTC Mtes.25



   
      

 
 

 
 

    
   

           
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

313 Luck Avenue, SW 
Roanoke, Virginia 24016 

 P: 540.343.4417 / F: 540.343.4416    
rvtpo.org 

 

 
 
 

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

TTC Meeting April 11, 2024 
SUBJ: 2045 Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Revisions 

 
On October 26, 2023, the RVTPO Policy Board concurred with staff actions to remove the FFY 2024-2027 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) as a component of the 2045 Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan 
(RVTP). As part of that separation, staff modified language in the RVTP to indicate that if a project in the TIP is 
grouped, it will not be administratively modified in the RVTP for cost increases that are within the established 
sliding scale that triggers an amendment. 
 
As part of the SMART SCALE Round 6 process, the SMARTPortal opened from March 1 to April 1 for pre-
applications. The full application (due by August 1) requires evidence that a candidate project is included in a 
Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Long-Range Transportation Plan. Staff realized that some of the projects 
applying for SMART SCALE funding in Round 6 have not been added to the RVTP. As such, changes have 
been made to the RVTP to allow priority projects to pursue to be included through an administrative adjustment 
rather than an amendment. This process will save time and unnecessary oversight through the current 
amendment process. 
 
Staff will make a presentation on the amendment/adjustment process at the April 11th TTC meeting. Included 
as an attachment following this staff report is the modified version of the Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan 
Amendment and Adjustment Processes document. 
 
The RVTPO Policy Board will be presented with these revisions for their concurrence at their April 25th 
meeting. 
 
TTC Action:  
No action requested. 

26

http://www.rvarc.org/transportation/
http://www.rvarc.org/transportation/


Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan 

Amendment and Adjustment Processes 
Approved: January 26, 2023 

Modified: April 3, 2024 

  

27



Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 
 

 Approved 1-26-23 2 

Contents 

 

 

1. Purpose 3 
2. Amendment vs. Adjustment 3 

2.1 Amendments 4 

a) Adding or Deleting a funded Constrained or unfunded priority Project to pursue 4 

b) A Major Change in Project Cost Estimate 4 

c) Major change in Project/Project Phase Initiation Dates 5 

d) Major Change in Design Concept or Design Scope 5 

2.2 Adjustments 6 

3. Procedures for Amendment/Adjustment Requests 6 
4. Public Engagement 8 
5. Timelines 8 

28



Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 
 

 Approved 1-26-23 3 

1. Purpose 
The Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan (RVTP) identifies all federally funded and other 
regionally significant transportation investments planned over a 20+ year timeframe. 
 
The RVTP was developed in cooperation with representatives from the Virginia Department of 
Transportation (VDOT), the Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation (DRPT), local 
public transportation operators, the Roanoke Valley Greenway Commission, the Roanoke-
Blacksburg Regional Airport, and the local governments within the urbanized area. Through the 
Metropolitan Performance-Based Planning and Programming Process, proposed Priority 
Projects to Pursue Unfunded Priority Vision List of Projects (Vision List) have been 
approved in the RVTP and RVTPO-approved Funded Projects Funded and Unfunded Fiscally 
Constrained List of Projects (Constrained List) are eligible to utilize the planned obligations in 
the TIP.   
 
The Financial Plan demonstrates the investment priorities of the RVTP for which the region is 
seeking funding. The Priority Projects to Pursue are Vision List is updated at least every five years 
but more realistically, at least every two years to coincide with major funding opportunity cycles 
such as the SMART SCALE, Surface Transportation Block Grant, Transportation Alternatives, 
and Carbon Reduction programs.   
 
Although there is a routine cycle for updating content in the RVTP, the Roanoke Valley 
Transportation Planning Organization (RVTPO) Policy Board’s priorities or strategies for meeting 
the region’s transportation needs and accomplishing its goals may change before the next formal 
update.  Depending on the magnitude of the changes, an amendment or an adjustment may be 
needed.   
 

2. Amendment vs. Adjustment 
Amendments occur when changes are significant, where the public is engaged for comment, and 
the RVTPO Policy Board reviews public comment and decides on the proposed change.  
Adjustments are changes that are considered minor; thus, they do not involve the public for 
comment and do not require the Policy Board to decide. RVTPO staff coordinate details of the 
minor change with any necessary stakeholders and make the change within the document.  Both 
amendments and adjustments are recorded and published online. 
 
  

29



Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 
 

 Approved 1-26-23 4 

2.1 Amendments 
 

 

 

 

 

 

An amendment is a revision that requires public review, a redemonstration of fiscal constraint, 
and RVTPO Policy Board approval.  An amendment is required when a major change occurs.  
The following sections explain typical situations that would require an amendment.   

a) Adding or Deleting a funded Constrained or unfunded priority Project to pursue 
The RVTP’s Funded Projects list Constrained List shows the investments approved by the 
RVTPO Policy Board for use of federal funds in the RVTPO region.  The RVTP’s Priority Projects 
to Pursue are unfunded federally eligible investments, with consideration of the expected 
budgetary fiscal constraint; the RVTPO Policy Board has reviewed and approved, concurring with 
the value of these proposed investments to the Roanoke Valley’s transportation system.  Adding 
or deleting a project from either of these this list requires an amendment including the following: 
 

• Any roadway project on a Corridor of Statewide Significance. 
• Federally eligible roadway, bicycle, pedestrian, or transit project/service/study anywhere 

in the region. 

b) A Major Change in Project Cost Estimate  
Cost estimates evolve over the life of a project.  Minor changes to a cost estimate are expected; 
but if a project’s estimated cost goes up beyond what is acceptable, as shown in Table 1 and 
Table 2, public comment and Board action are required along with redemonstration of fiscal 
constraint in the RVTP Financial Plan which supports the Funded and Unfunded Fiscally 
Constrained List of Projects Funded Projects, and Priority Projects to Pursue.   
 

  

Amendment A revision that involves a major change to a project 
included in a metropolitan plan including the addition or deletion 

of a project or a major change in project cost, project/project 
phase initiation dates, or a major change in design concept or 
design scope (e.g., changing project termini or the number of 
through traffic lanes or changing the number of stations in the 

case of fixed guideway transit projects). 

30



Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 
 

 Approved 1-26-23 5 

Table 1: Sliding Scale of FHWA Project/Phase Cost Increase Thresholds for Amendments 

Approved RVTP Total 
Estimated Project Cost 

Minimum Total Estimate Increase 
Requiring Amendment 

$2 million or less > 100% 
>$2 million to $10 million > 50% 
>$10 million to $20 million > 25% 
>$20 million to $35 million > 15% 
>$35 million > 10% 

 
Table 2: Sliding Scale of FTA Project/Phase Cost Increase Thresholds for Amendments 

Approved RVTP Total 
Estimated Project Cost 

Minimum Total Estimate Increase 
Requiring Amendment 

$2 million or less > 100% 
>$2 million to $10 million > 50% 
>$10 million > 25% 

 
c) Major change in Project/Project Phase Initiation Dates  

Where project/project phase initiation dates are provided, any major change to those dates, 
beyond a two-year period, will be advertised for public comment and shared with the Board for 
approval.     
 

d) Major Change in Design Concept or Design Scope  
When a funded or unfunded project is approved for inclusion into the RVTP, it is with a shared 
understanding of the need(s) being addressed, what the scope entails as provided in the project 
description, the estimated total cost, and the anticipated transportation benefit.  The 
Transportation Solutions Utilized explain how the transportation need(s) will be addressed by the 
investment.  These details are shared with the public and decision-makers and 
projects/services/studies are approved based on their anticipated transportation benefits.   
 
Major changes could potentially affect how the project is used, and by whom, and thus requires 
public engagement and Board action before proceeding.  Major changes to the design concept 
or scope include changing a project’s start/end locations or the removal/addition/swapping of 
transportation solution(s) identified as part of the project.   
  

31



Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 
 

 Approved 1-26-23 6 

2.2 Adjustments 
Minor changes may be handled via 
adjustments.  These changes are made 
by RVTPO staff and do not involve public 
participation or Board action.  Summaries 
of RVTP adjustments can be found in the 
Amendments/Adjustments Summary. 

Minor changes are not of the scale or 
impact outlined as major changes requiring amendments. Text changes may be made to clarify 
design concept, project scope/description, funding sources, and funding changes. 

Moving a project from the unfunded priority projects to pursue Vision List to the funded 
Constrained List that is within the scope and cost as previously communicated to the public and 
decision-makers may be handled administratively. This applies to all projects in the RVTP. 
 
Examples of Changes which May be Handled Via an Adjustment 
• Adding a new project to the Priority Vision List 
• Adding a new priority transportation need 
• Minor changes in project design concept, scope, or description that do not add/remove a 

transportation solution or need addressed by the project 
• Moving a project’s funding from year to year 
• Minor changes within a project phase start date 
• Change in a project’s lead agency 
• Change in the funding source (s) 
• Funding changes less than the threshold established in the sliding scale 
 
Other changes may arise which RVTPO staff may choose to handle as an adjustment; RVTPO 
staff may at any time determine that any proposed change will be handled as an amendment.   
 

3. Procedures for Amendment/Adjustment Requests 
Through its continuous collaboration and coordination with stakeholders, RVTPO staff may initiate 
amendments/adjustments to the RVTP.  Additionally, adjustments or amendments may also be 
requested by localities or modal agencies using the Amendment/Adjustment Request Form 
available on the RVARC website. 
 
Requests involving projects should include, at a minimum, the following information:   

1. Submitting agency 
2. Project manager 
3. Project title 
4. Road/Facility Route/Name/Number 
5. Project start and end locations 

Administrative Modification (Adjustment)  

A minor revision that includes minor changes to 
project/project phase costs, minor changes to 

funding sources of previously included projects, 
and minor changes to project/project phase 

initiation dates. 

32



Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 
 

 Approved 1-26-23 7 

6. Project length 
7. General project description (include Common Transportation and/or Unique Solutions 

Utilized and how they are being used in the project) 
8. Primary need for the project (include Need Categories and Need IDs) 
9. Cost in present year dollars 
10. Anticipated year of project initiation 
11. Previous public involvement efforts  

Requests involving new priority regional transportation needs should include, at a minimum, the 
following information: 
 

1. Need Type 
2. Location 
3. Need Termini 
4. Rationale 
5. Source of identified need (plan/study, public involvement effort, data) 

 
RVTPO staff may follow-up to obtain other project details.  Any request for an adjustment or 
amendment must be submitted in writing to the RVARC Director of Transportation.  RVARC staff 
will review the request and determine if it meets the required definitions and thresholds for an 
adjustment or an amendment.  Depending on the circumstances, RVTPO staff may decide to 
pursue an amendment rather than an adjustment.   
 

Administrative Modifications (Adjustments)  

• If RVTPO staff determine an adjustment is appropriate, they will coordinate with 
appropriate local and state agencies and, in writing, submit a response on the adjustment 
request to the initiating agency within ten (10) working days of the request. The change 
will be updated in the relevant documents to reflect the adjustment and documentation of 
the adjustment action will be summarized in an appropriate section of the 
Amendments/Adjustments Summary Attachment.  

• For adjustments to priority needs in the RVTP, RVTPO staff may determine if another 
priority transportation need has been identified in between major updates and may adjust 
the priority regional transportation needs to include such need.  Staff will notify the TTC 
and Policy Board of the adjustment and vet the possible and preferred solutions with 
relevant stakeholders.    
 

Amendments 

• If RVTPO staff determine an amendment is warranted, the initiating agency will be notified 
within five (5) working days of the request that the requested change will be handled as 
an amendment. 

• For amendments to projects, RVTPO staff will initiate the public involvement process 
including a public comment period and a public hearing conducted per the RVTPO Public 
Participation Plan.   

33



Amendment  and Ad jus tment  Processes 
Roanoke Va l ley  Transpor ta t ion  P lan 
 

 Approved 1-26-23 8 

• Upon the RVTPO Policy Board’s approval of the project amendment, the relevant 
document(s) are updated to reflect the amendment and documentation of the amendment 
action will be summarized in the Amendments/Adjustments Summary Attachment.  

 
The updated document(s) will be posted on the RVTPO website. 
 

4. Public Engagement 
Public input on amendments will be sought and provided to the RVTPO Policy Board for their 
consideration prior to the amendment’s adoption.  The RVTPO Public Participation Plan (PPP) 
provides a toolbox of activities that may be utilized for public engagement.  At a minimum, a 14-
day public comment period and an opportunity to address the Board during a public hearing prior 
to the amendment’s adoption will be used to solicit public input.  The public will be notified of input 
opportunities via notices provided on the RVTPO website, social media, one newspaper serving 
area minority populations, and emailed to identified interested stakeholders as maintained in a 
database by RVTPO staff.  Other strategies to engage the public may also be explored.   
 

5. Timelines 
Adjustments may be initiated or requested on a rolling basis.  The RVTPO Policy Board may 
consider amendments according to the following schedule shown below.   

Milestone Date 
Deadline to request an amendment for 
consideration as early as the following 
month 

First Friday of month prior to the month when 
the amendment is desired 

Opening of 14-day public comment period By the Fourth Thursday of the month prior to the 
month when the amendment is desired 

TTC considers draft amendment and makes 
recommendation to RVTPO Policy Board 

The following month’s regularly scheduled TTC 
meeting unless a special-called meeting is 
requested. 

Public hearing and consideration of draft 
amendment by the RVTPO Policy Board 

The following month’s regularly scheduled 
Board meeting unless a special-called meeting 
is requested. 

This amendment process enables stakeholders and project sponsors to provide the RVTPO 
Policy Board with new information so the Board may reevaluate identified investment priorities. In 
addition, technical corrections or formatting updates may be made by RVTPO staff as needed 
and do not require approval.  Technical corrections may include typographical, grammatical, or 
syntactical errors that address, for example, an error in spelling, grammar, or deletion of a 
redundant word.  It does not include changes to funding amounts.  

34



   
      
 

 

 

313 Luck Avenue, SW 
Roanoke, Virginia 24016 

 P: 540.343.4417 / F: 540.343.4416    
rvtpo.org 

 

 
 
 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

TTC Meeting April 11, 2024 
SUBJ:  Recommendation on FY25 Unified Planning Work Program 

 
The TTC was provided a preliminary draft of the FY25 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) at the 
March 14th meeting. With budget development complete, estimated amounts have been assigned for 
Program Support and Administration and across Program Activities.  
 
Key Elements: 

• Triennial update to the TED Study 
• Regional Truck Parking on CoSS 
• Submission of SMART SCALE projects 
• Completion of Commuter Assistance Strategic Plan 
• Completion of Electric Vehicles Charging Study 
• Implementation of Federal Certification Review Recommendations 
• Active Transportation Plan Updates 
• Cyclist Pedestrian Counts 
• Administration of Glade Creek Phase III Preliminary Engineering Procurement 

 
Staff will be coordinating with stakeholders over the coming months to refine project scope and 
methodologies where appropriate.  
 
TTC Action:  
Recommendation on the FY25 Unified Planning Work Program to the Policy Board. 
 

35

http://www.rvarc.org/transportation/


 

 

 
 
 

 
  (Official Name: Roanoke Valley Area Metropolitan Planning Organization) 

 
 
 
 
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM 
Fiscal Year 2025 
 
(July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025) 
 
 
 
 
FINAL April 25, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Roanoke Valley Transportation Planning Organization (RVTPO) 
c/o Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission 
313 Luck Avenue, SW, P.O. Box 2569 
Roanoke Virginia 24010 
Ph: 540-343-4417, Fax: 540-343-4416  
rvtpo.org 
 
 

36



RVTPO - FY 20254 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 
 

 

 
Prepared on behalf of the Roanoke Valley Transportation Planning Organization 
(RVTPO) by the staff of the Roanoke Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission through a 
cooperative process involving the cities of Roanoke and Salem, the counties of 
Botetourt, Bedford, Montgomery and Roanoke, the town of Vinton, the Greater Roanoke 
Transit Company, the Roanoke-Blacksburg Regional Airport Commission, the Virginia 
Department of Transportation, the Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation, 
the Federal Highway Administration, and the Federal Transit Administration.  
 
The preparation of this program was financially aided through grants from the Federal 
Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, Virginia Department of Rail and 
Public Transportation and the Virginia Department of Transportation. 
 
The RVTPO will strive to provide reasonable accommodations and services for persons 
who require special assistance to participate in its public involvement opportunities. 
Contact the Public Involvement and Community Outreach Coordinator at (540) 343-4417 
for more information. 
 
The RVTPO fully complies with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related 
statutes and regulations in all programs and activities. For more information, or to obtain 
a Discrimination Complaint Form, see www.rvarc.org or call (540) 343-4417. 
 
 
 

 
 

37



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
FY 2025 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM 

Program Administration, Activities, and Budget 
 

 
 

 
I. INTRODUCTION .............................................................................................................. 1 

II. METROPOLITAN PLANNING AREA ............................................................................. 1 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ...................................... 2 

IV. REGIONAL AIR QUALITY CONSIDERATIONS ........................................................... 2 

V. FISCAL YEAR 2024 ACCOMPLISHMENTS ................................................................. 3 

VI. FEDERAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS ................................................................. 4 

VII. WORK PROGRAM TASKS AND BUDGET................................................................... 7 

1. PROGRAM SUPPORT & ADMINISTRATION ................................................ 7 
2. PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ................................................................................. 8 

VIII. ALIGNMENT OF PROGRAM ACTIVITIES & PLANNING FACTORS .......................20 

IV. RVTPO PROPOSED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BY FEDERAL, STATE 

AND LOCAL SOURCES (July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025) .................................................21 

 
 
 

 
 

38



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

39



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

1 I Page 
 

 

I. INTRODUCTION 
 
The Roanoke Valley Transportation Planning Organization (RVTPO) is the Metropolitan 
Planning Organization for the Roanoke urbanized area. The Unified Planning Work Program 
(UPWP) for transportation planning, required to be updated annually,1  provides a mechanism 
for the coordination of transportation planning activities in the region and is required as a basis 
and condition for all federal funding assistance for transportation planning by the joint 
metropolitan planning regulations of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA). 
 

II. METROPOLITAN PLANNING AREA 
 
The RVTPO study area includes the parts of the Roanoke Valley region expected to be 
urbanized by the year 2045 including the Cities of Roanoke and Salem, the Towns of Fincastle, 
Troutville and Vinton, and portions of the Counties of Bedford, Botetourt, Montgomery and 
Roanoke. See Figure 1 for an illustration of the RVTPO study area.  
 
Following the 2010 Census, the Roanoke Urbanized Area Boundary (UZA) contained a 
population of 210,111, and the RVTPO was subsequently classified as a Transportation 
Management Area (TMA) MPO. Based on the 2010 Census, the RVTPO 2045 study area 
population was 231,337 and encompasses a land area of 247 sq. miles. The latest Census 
2020 data released in FY23 shows that the RVTPO UZA has grown to 217,312, and an updated 
2050 study area is under development. 
 

Figure 1: RVTPO 2045 Study Area and 2020 Census Urbanized Area 

 
 

 
1 Per the requirements of 23 CFR Part 420 and 23 CFR Part 450, the RVTPO, in cooperation with the Virginia Department of 

Transportation, the Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation, and the Greater Roanoke Transit Company, is 
responsible for the development of a Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP). This UPWP identifies and describes all regional 
transportation planning activities anticipated in the Roanoke Valley area in the next fiscal year that will utilize federal funding. The 
UPWP also identifies state and local matching dollars for these federal planning programs. 

40



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

2 I Page 
 

 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES FOR TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
 
The Roanoke Valley Transportation Planning Organization (RVTPO) is the organization 
responsible for conducting the continuing, comprehensive, and coordinated (3-C) planning 
process for the Roanoke Valley area in accordance with requirements of Section 134 (Title 23 
U.S.C.) of the Federal Highway Act of 1962, and Section 8 of the Federal Transit Act. The 
RVTPO – Doing Business As (DBA) name (official name: Roanoke Valley Area Metropolitan 
Planning Organization) is the official Metropolitan Planning Organization for the Roanoke Valley 
area, designated by the Governor of Virginia, under Section 134 of the Federal Aid Highway 
Act, and the joint metropolitan planning regulations of FHWA and FTA. 
 
The decision-making body of the RVTPO is its Policy Board which consists of sixteen voting 
members. The voting membership of the Policy Board consists of the following representatives:  
 
Voting Membership on the RVTPO Policy Board 

Bedford County                                                                                                      1 representative   
Botetourt County  2 representatives 
Roanoke County  2 representatives 
Montgomery County 1 representative 
City of Roanoke  2 representatives 
City of Salem  2 representatives 
Town of Vinton  2 representatives 
Greater Roanoke Transit Company 1 representative 
Virginia Department of Transportation 1 representative 
Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation 1 representative 
Roanoke Blacksburg Regional Airport Commission 1 representative 
 

 
More details about the Board’s structure are available online at rvarc.org. Staff of the Roanoke 
Valley-Alleghany Regional Commission perform the day-to-day operations of the RVTPO. The 
staff, in conjunction with RVTPO’s member agencies, collect, analyze and evaluate 
demographic, land use, and transportation data to gain a better understanding of the 
transportation system requirements of the area. Staff members also prepare materials for use at 
Policy Board and Technical Committee meetings as well as any sub-committee meetings. 
 
Professional staff members participate in all RVTPO meetings, share technical expertise and 
provide administration of the transportation planning program. In addition, staff members 
represent the agency at other meetings regarding planning activities within the region. 
 

IV. REGIONAL AIR QUALITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
In October 2015, the Federal Environmental Protection Agency established the 8-hour Ozone 
standard at 70 parts per billion (ppb). Recent trends in ground level ozone for the Roanoke 
Valley indicate that RVTPO is in compliance with the October 2015 8-hour Ozone standard.  
According to the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality, the Roanoke design value for 
2021-2023 was 60 ppb, a slight increase over the previous collection period. RVTPO staff will 
continue to evaluate the region’s air quality standard compliance.  

41



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

3 I Page 
 

 

V. FISCAL YEAR 2024 ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 
A concise summary of key planning activities performed in FY2024 is below:  
 
2.01 Regional Transportation Planning 
 

• Staff led development of a Regional Electric Vehicle Charging Study to examine 
challenges and barriers to the implementation of a robust EV charging network, including 
evaluation of local ordinances, zoning, planning, and right-of-way issues.  

• Staff completed a Regional Travel Demand Study on travel patterns, trip satisfaction, and 
transportation options.  

• Staff managed the MS PowerApps database and web application that holds all fiscally 
constrained and vision transportation projects in the RVTP and TIP. 

• Staff provided RVTPO planning boundary updates based on 2020 census data with 
adoption anticipated in FY25. 

 
2.02  Transportation Funding Pursuit & Programming 

• Staff monitored deliberations of the Commonwealth Transportation Board on revisions to 
the SMART SCALE transportation project funding process, evaluated potential impacts, 
and coordinated communications with regional stakeholders.  

• Staff facilitated funding requests for ten projects under the Surface Transportation Block 
Grant Program and the Carbon Reduction Program. 

• Staff initiated a VDOT Request to Administer (RTA) for managing Professional 
Engineering Services to support the Glade Creek Greenway Phase III project.   

 
2.03 Congestion Management 

• Staff provided a yearly update on the 2020 Congestion Management Process. 

• Staff provided a special report for RVTPO stakeholders on regional congestion in a 
statewide context.  

 
2.04 Public Transportation Planning 

• Staff coordinated with Valley Metro staff on a review of data collected through Automatic 
Passenger Counters as part of a Bus Stop Activity Analysis.  

• Staff worked with Valley Metro on the development of their Transit Strategic Plan 
 

2.05 Public Engagement 

• Staff oversaw the modernization of the RVARC website, enhancing the clarity of RVTPO 
pages and enabling the integration of surveys for increased public engagement.  

• Staff participated in the quadrennial Federal Certification Review and will implement 
recommendations in the upcoming fiscal year.  

• Staff led a triennial update to the Public Participation Plan 

• Staff participated as a speaker in the 2023 National Safe Routes to School Conference, 
and the Pennsylvania Downtown Center Walk Works Summit, on the subject of Traffic 
Gardens. 
 

2.06 Complete Streets Planning 

• Staff coordinated with the Town of Vinton and consultants to complete the Vinyard Road 
Corridor Study which led to subsequent work by a consultant and an application for 
funding.  

42



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

4 I Page 
 

 

• Staff conducted research, public outreach, and stakeholder engagement to create a draft 
Active Transportation Plan, with anticipated adoption in FY25. 

• Staff participated in the 2023 Virginia Walkability Action Institute; the Roanoke City 
Cohort, was awarded Best Team overall for the Academy, and delivered a 
comprehensive walkability improvement project to the Roanoke City Northwest 
Neighborhood; the project includes installation of new bus shelter, installation of 
Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon (RRFB) device, and Traffic Calming Street Art 
Project. 

• Staff initiated a Safe Route to School programmatic collaboration with the City of Roanoke 
Public Schools and Pedal Safe Roanoke Volunteers. These efforts lead to completing a 
Preston park Elementary Walkabout project and a Walking School Busses program.  

• Staff created a Bicycle Parking Application Program to award free bicycle parking to 
localities and non-profit organizations across the Roanoke Region. In partnership with 
the Friends of the Blue Ridge Foundation, the RVARC awarded eleven new bike racks 
to Roanoke City, Roanoke County, Botetourt County, Covington, and Roanoke College  

 

VI. FEDERAL PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The work tasks within this UPWP are reflective of issues and concerns from transportation 
agencies at the federal, state and local levels as well as transportation needs identified by the 
region’s citizens. An underlying theme to the RVTPO’s transportation work is the establishment 
and pursuit of performance targets, the use of performance measures to track progress towards 
meeting those targets, and a performance-driven outcome-based approach to transportation 
planning, programming and decision-making.  
 
Specifically, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration 
(FTA) have requested that eight priority areas of emphasis be incorporated into the work 
undertaken through the UPWP. These areas are summarized below: 
 
1) Tackling the Climate Crisis – Transition to a Clean Energy, Resilient Future 
Ensure that transportation plans and infrastructure investments help achieve the national 
greenhouse gas reduction goals of 50-52 percent below 2005 levels by 2030, and net-zero 
emissions by 2050, and increase resilience to extreme weather events and other disasters 
resulting from the increasing effects of climate change.   
 
2) Equity and Justice40 in Transportation Planning 
Advance equity and support for underserved and disadvantaged communities, ensuring public 
involvement that reflects diverse perspectives, concerns, and priorities. Executive Order 14008 
and M-21-28 advance environmental justice by working toward the goal that at least 40% of the 
benefits from many of grants, programs, and initiatives flow to disadvantaged communities.  
 
3) Complete Streets 
A complete street feels safe for everyone using the street. Arterial roadways tend to be 
designed for vehicle movement rather than mobility for non-motorized users and often lack 
convenient and safe crossing opportunities. These roads should have safe pedestrian facilities, 
safe transit stops (if present), and safe crossing opportunities where appropriate to access 
destinations thus making them “complete streets.”  Addressing bicycle safety along arterial 
roadways, where appropriate, may be achieved by safe, comfortable facilities located on the 
roadway, adjacent to the road, or on a nearby parallel corridor.  Prioritizing safety improvements 

43



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

5 I Page 
 

 

and speed management on arterials is essential to creating complete travel networks for those 
without access to single-occupancy vehicles. 

 
4) Public Involvement 
Early, effective, and continuous public involvement brings diverse viewpoints into the decision-
making process. Utilizing Virtual Public Involvement (VPI) tools and ensuring continued public 
participation by individuals without access to computers and mobile devices are part of the 
overall public involvement approach. 
 
5) Strategic Highway Network (STRAHNET)/U.S. Department of Defense (DOD) 

Coordination 
The STRAHNET system facilitates the country’s national and civil defense needs.  In the 
Roanoke Valley this system includes I-81, I-581 and U.S. 460 east of I-581.  These facilities 
provide access to Department of Defense facilities outside the region and are essential to 
national security.   

 
6) Federal Land Management Agency (FLMA) Coordination 
Consideration and analysis of needs related to access routes and other public roads and 
transportation services that connect to Federal lands, including the Blue Ridge Parkway and the 
Appalachian Trail remains a federal priority. The George Washington and Jefferson National 
Forest is also just north of the RVTPO area.  
 
7) Planning and Environment Linkages (PEL) 
PEL is an approach to decision making that considers environmental, community, and economic 
goals early in the transportation planning process. The goal is to serve the community’s 
transportation needs more effectively while avoiding and minimizing the impacts on human and 
natural resources. 
 
8) Data in Transportation Planning 
Data sharing across state, regional, and local levels across issues will inform planning activities 
on issues including freight, bike and pedestrian planning, managing curb space, performance 
management, travel time reliability, connected and autonomous vehicles, mobility services, and 
safety.  
 
Additionally, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA), signed into law on November 15, 
2021, outlines federal priorities for transportation planning and provides more funding 
opportunities for the region through September 30, 2026. Some new items from the IIJA are the 
consideration of state and local housing patterns in the planning process, permitting the use of 
social media and other web tools to encourage public participation in planning, and requiring 
MPOs to consider the equitable and proportional representation of the population within the 
planning area when designating officials. 
 
The UPWP is also guided by the following planning factors contained in the Fixing America’s 
Surface Transportation (FAST) Act and continued in the IIJA: 
  

(1) Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global 
competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency; 

(2) Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 

(3) Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 

44



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

6 I Page 
 

 

(4) Increase accessibility and mobility of people and freight; 

(5) Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality 
of life, and promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local 
planned growth and economic development patterns; 

(6) Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and 
between modes, for people and freight; 

(7) Promote efficient system management and operation; 

(8) Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system; 

(9) Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate 
stormwater impacts of surface transportation; and 

(10) Enhance travel and tourism 

45



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

7 I Page 
 

 

VII. WORK PROGRAM TASKS AND BUDGET 
 
On April 15, 2024, the RVTPO went through its third official Federal Compliance Review. 
Implementing the recommendations from this review will guide planning and programming 
process improvements over the next fiscal year, including a continued emphasis on the 
incorporation of performance metrics where appropriate. Unless otherwise stated, the tasks 
listed in the following sections will be performed/led by RVARC staff.  
 

1. PROGRAM SUPPORT & ADMINISTRATION 
 
This task covers three main areas: 
 

1.01 General Administration & Operations 
This task includes ongoing activities that ensure proper management and operation of a 
continuing, comprehensive, and coordinated (3-C) planning process as described in the 
Planning Agreement on Performance-Based Metropolitan Transportation Planning 
Responsibilities for the Roanoke Valley Region. The primary objectives of this task are (1) to 
implement the UPWP throughout the fiscal year and provide all required administrative functions 
including all accounting functions, personnel administration, office management, financial 
reporting, contract administration, and purchase and upkeep of necessary office equipment; and 
(2) to support the activities of the RVTPO through the preparation of reports, presentations, 
agendas, minutes and mailings for all Policy Board, Technical Committee, and related meetings, 
as well as attendance at those meetings. Attendance at staff meetings, stakeholder coordination 
meetings, and timekeeping are included in this task as well. 
 

1.02 Training and Staff Development 
Staff education and training remains crucial to advance the planning priorities of an ever-
changing region and to ensure alignment with new federal transportation regulations/guidelines. 
Staff must be positioned to work collaboratively with Board and committee members to develop 
a shared understanding of changes to federal regulations and guidelines and innovative 
planning practices and concepts. 
 

1.03 Work Program Management 
This task provides for management and monitoring of the UPWP and related activities. If during 
this fiscal year, an amendment to the UPWP is deemed necessary due to changes in planning 
priorities and/or the inclusion of new planning efforts, staff will identify and detail such 
amendments for consideration by the RVTPO Policy Board. 
 
This task also provides for the development of a UPWP for the next fiscal year. The document 
will consider and, where possible, incorporate suggestions from federal funding agencies, state 
transportation agencies, transit operating agencies, and local governments participating in the 
RVTPO. The approved UPWP will be distributed to the Policy Board and made available to the 
public on the RVARC website (rvarc.org).  
 
Products and Schedule:   

• UPWP for FY 2026 (Spring 2025) 

• Maintenance/amendments to the FY 2025 UPWP (as needed) 

• Monitoring of FY 2025 UPWP budget and progress on activities (ongoing) 

• Efficient office operation, accurate financial information, preparation of quarterly reports, 
and preparation of information in support of RVTPO activities. (ongoing) 

46



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

8 I Page 
 

 

• Administrative support for the Transportation Technical Committee, Transportation Policy 
Board, and other related work groups and/or subcommittees, including the development 
and timely distribution of meeting agendas and related materials and other support 
activities.  

• Well-trained and informed staff and Policy Board members. (as needed) 
Lead: RVARC staff 
 
Estimated Budget: $133,575 ($94,989 PL and $38,586 FTA/5303) (included for planning 
purposes; not intended to be restrictive) 
 

2. PROGRAM ACTIVITIES 
 
2.01 Regional Transportation Planning 
 
The following regional transportation planning activities are responsible for demonstrating 
federal compliance for the long-range metropolitan transportation planning process. 
 
Objective and Description: Regional transportation planning enables local stakeholders to 
think beyond traditional borders and adopt a coordinated approach to addressing current 
transportation needs and planning for the future mobility of people and freight. Every five years, 
the RVTPO updates the Roanoke Valley’s Transportation Plan (RVTP). The current plan was 
approved in January 2023.   
 
In 2022, the RVTPO began development of a new performance-based planning and 
programming process with grant assistance from the Virginia Office of Intermodal Planning and 
Investment. Given the timing of the region’s transportation plan update, the new process will be 
concurrently implemented with the RVTP. 
 
Staff will continue to implement and refine the performance management approach to 
transportation planning and programming initiated in 2022 with the new PBPP process. 
Performance-based planning and programming includes the utilization of  transportation 
performance measures and targets, performance reporting, and  investment directed  towards 
the achievement of transportation system performance outcomes.   
  
The overall approach to transportation planning in the Roanoke Valley will be performance-
driven, outcome-based and multi-modal in focus.  This item covers the activities related to the 
development, maintenance, and implementation of the region’s transportation plan and 
includes, but is not limited to, the following activities:  
 
New Activities: 

• Staff will continue to analyze the results of the US Census 2020 and the impacts of 
population changes on the RVTPO region in FY25. Staff will develop a new study area 
boundary to guide ongoing planning efforts and the next update to the RVTP.    

• Staff will continue collaboration on a consultant-led regional electric vehicles charging 
study, distribute the results to stakeholders, and provide technical assistance with 
implementation activities.  

• Staff will expand data management and data sharing capacity across all modes of 
transportation.  

• Staff will conduct a triennial update to the Roanoke Region Transportation Priorities for 
Economic Development and Growth. 

47



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

9 I Page 
 

 

• Staff will conduct an evaluation of challenges and opportunities to enhance truck parking 
along Interstate 81 and the region’s Corridors of Statewide Significance, including 
potential funding sources for such enhancements.  

• Staff will collaborate with Virginia Tech’s Smart Cities for Good research group on public 
engagement activities in support of their research project on autonomous transit in rural 
towns and small cities. This work item also appears in the FY25 Rural Transportation 
Work Program where a majority of the work will be assigned.  

• Staff will continue collaboration to explore the feasibility of microtransit in the Alleghany 
Highlands and Franklin County. This work item also appears in the FY25 Rural 
Transportation Work Program where a majority of the work will be assigned.  
 

 
Ongoing Activities: 

• Staff will provide General Technical support on the following priorities:  
a. Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Implementation: Staff will maintain and 

implement the Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan including on-going 
consultation with stakeholders on regional priority transportation needs, possible 
and preferred solutions/strategies to address those needs, and to identify priority 
investments to pursue, and utilization of the new travel demand model to 
demonstrate the impacts of future build scenarios. Staff will work within the RVTP 
PBPP process which acknowledges the “developmental RVTP” - the ongoing 
work of the continuous, cooperative and collaborative planning approach to attain 
the region’s transportation vision. Staff will provide regular updates on regional 
priority needs and projects through various media channels.  

b. Roanoke Valley Performance-Based Transportation Planning Process: Staff 
worked with the VA Office of Intermodal Planning and Investment’s GAP 
consultant team in FY23 to develop and document the RVTPO’s performance-
based planning process. The PBPP process was applied to the development of 
the Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan. Staff will continue to apply the PBPP 
process to ongoing work related to the RVTP including incorporation of a  new 
database in MS Power Apps which houses the region’s transportation needs, 
funded projects, and priority projects to pursue.  Maintaining and improving this 
database will be a key focus of this work. Staff will use this database to complete 
summary pages for projects in the TIP to facilitate ongoing planning activities.   

c. Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Adjustments/Amendments: Staff will 
work with stakeholders to continuously assess progress on addressing 
transportation needs and pursuing priority transportation investments for the 
region; staff will adjust or amend the RVTP content as needed. Updating the MS 
Power Apps database to reflect new information including new needs and 
projects is included in this item. 

d. Federal Transportation Performance Measures Integration: This item will 
address any necessary work to integrate federally required and recommended 
performance measures and targets into the region’s PBPP process and 
transportation plan. This item will continue assessing and compiling the data 
needs required for the performance-based approach to long-range planning.   

e. Air Quality and Environmental Analysis and Planning:  As noted previously, 
the Federal EPA revised the nationwide 8-hour Ozone Standard in early October 
2015, to 70 parts per billion (ppb) based on a 3-year average. The RVTPO is in 
compliance with the October 2015 standard. RVTPO staff will monitor 
announcements and news concerning both fine particulate PM2.5 and 

48



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

10 I Page 
 

 

Greenhouse Gases (GHGs) in case the federal government requires 
transportation planning process compliance for those two classes of pollutants in 
addition to ground level Ozone. This item is intended for any applicable air-
quality or environmental analysis and planning that may be required by the 
federal EPA. Currently the RVTPO is in an Ozone Early Action Compact – Early 
Action Plan area and is not subject to conformity analysis.  

f. Travel Demand Model: Under a  DRPT grant, staff worked with a consultant to  
conduct a Regional Travel Survey in FY23.  Staff published the results of the 
Travel Survey in FY24 and presented findings to the Transportation Technical 
Committee and Transportation Policy Board. Staff will continue to apply the 2045 
travel demand model to planning scenarios and continue coordination with VDOT 
modelers to analyze the impacts of transportation plan priority projects to pursue. 
Staff will continue revisions to this model concurrent with the availability of new 
data.  

g. Glade Creek Phase III – Staff will administer the procurement process for  
preliminary engineering  on the Town of Vinton’s Glade Creek Phase III as 
outlined in the project administration agreement approved by the Virginia 
Department of Transportation. 

h. Coordination with Other Plans: In particular, staff will ensure that metropolitan 
transportation planning is coordinated with the VTrans statewide transportation 
plan, the RVARC’s rural long-range transportation plan, and any other related 
long-range transportation plans.  

i. Other Technical Work: Any other technical plan and process work; such work 
may involve consultant assistance. 

 
 

Products and Schedule:    

• Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Amendments/Adjustments (as needed) 

• 2050 Study Area Boundary (ongoing) 

•   Coordination with VTrans, VDOT’S Rural Long-Range Transportation Planning Process, 
Livable Roanoke Valley plan implementation and other long-range plans (ongoing) 

•   Maintenance of RVTP MS Power Apps database (ongoing) 

•   Triennial update to the Roanoke Region Transportation Priorities for Economic 
Development and Growth (Winter/Spring FY2024-25) 

•   Truck Parking Evaluation on Corridors of Statewide Significance (Methodology Fall 2024, 
Study Spring 2025) 

•   Travel Demand Model implementation  (ongoing) 

•   Implementation activities related to the Electric Vehicles Charging Study 

•   Monitoring of Ozone and PM 2.5 trends with regards to continued air quality compliance; 
Monitoring of federal and state policies concerning Greenhouse Gas (GHG) and their 
possible impact on the RVTPO planning process; Public outreach and maintenance of 
air quality action day communication lists (as needed).   

•   Other metropolitan transportation planning technical work as required (ongoing) 
 
Lead: RVARC staff 
 
Estimated Budget: $961,700 ($789,278 PL and $172,422 FT/5303) (included for planning 
purposes; not intended to be restrictive) 
 
2.02 Transportation Funding Pursuit and Programming 

49



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

11 I Page 
 

 

 
Objective and Description:  The RVTPO pursues various transportation funding opportunities, 
manages the process by which certain federal programs allocate funding in the RVTPO region, 
and approves the use of federal funds for priority transportation investments.  
 
As required by federal planning and programming regulations, the Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) for the Roanoke Valley area is a four-year program of the planned federal 
obligations for highway, bicycle, and pedestrian projects eligible and previously selected to 
receive federal funds and for transit projects anticipated to be selected in each grant year. State 
and locally funded projects may also be included in the TIP to assess progress towards 
achievement of regional goals and performance measures. In FY2023, the Roanoke Valley 
Transportation Plan was adopted, clarifying the function of the TIP to demonstrate federal funds 
being obligated to RVTPO approved funded projects listed in the RVTP. 
 
The TIP, as a component of the RVTP, is updated every three years with amendments or 
adjustments in intervening years, as needed, and must be approved by the RVTPO Policy 
Board and the Governor of Virginia. 
 
The RVTPO administers the allocation of Roanoke Valley formula funds for the following federal 
programs: 

• The RVTPO’s federal apportionment of Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) 
Program: Roanoke Valley Urbanized Area Suballocation Funding, referred to previously as 
the Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP); 

• The Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) is a smaller category of funding for projects 
designed to reduce transportation emissions. The RVTPO is eligible through its status as a 
Metropolitan Planning Area (MA) with Transportation Management Area (TMA) status within 
Virginia; 

• The Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside (TA) is another smaller category of funding for 
which the RVTPO Policy Board will select projects within the RVTPO Study Area Boundary. 
The Roanoke Valley also receives FTA 5310 funds (transportation for the elderly and people 
with disabilities). Although DRPT manages these funds for the RVTPO, staff are involved 
with the coordination of projects and monitors the use of these funds as they are approved 
by the RVTPO Policy Board and programmed in the TIP. 
 

The RVTPO is responsible for awarding funding to these suballocation programs as outlined in 
the Project Development and Selection Procedures for Roanoke Valley Urbanized Areas 
Suballocation Funding procedures manual.  
 
SMART SCALE is Virginia’s prioritization process for selecting and investing in transportation 
projects; applications are due every even year. MERIT is DRPT’s public transportation grants 
program and applications are accepted yearly.  
 
The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act continues to provide many discretionary federal 
funding opportunities.   
     
This task primarily involves work related with the above-mentioned items and any work involving 
grants or the programming of funds; some activities covered in this task may include but are not 
limited to: 
 
New Activities: 

50



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

12 I Page 
 

 

• Administration of STBG Round 7 – new application year. 

• Administration of Carbon Reduction Program – new application year. 

• Administration of Transportation Alternatives Program (even years) 

• SMART SCALE Round 6 – submission of final applications by August 1, 2024.  
 
Ongoing Activities: 

• Approval of new performance measure targets and updates to existing targets as 
required by federal regulation; 

• Facilitation of the RVTPO’s submission  of  SMART SCALE projects;   

• Monitoring of new developments within the SMART SCALE process; 

• Administration of the RVTPO’s STBG and CRP programs per the approved policies and 
procedures;  

• Updates to the STBG, CRP, and TA program policies and procedures as needed;  

• Monitor the status of STBG projects; 

• Management of the RVTPO’s TA and FTA 5310 funding programs in coordination with 
the respective state agency; Staff will continue to update stakeholders on progress for 
TA projects; 

• Preparation of amendments and/or adjustments to the current TIP or specific STBG/TA 
funding program allocations. This includes maintenance of the RVTPO’s Funded 
Projects in the RVTP along with the MS Power Apps database that was created in FY23.   

• Coordination with OIPI, VDOT and VDRPT on TIP, STIP, SMARTSCALE, Six-Year 
Improvement Program (SYIP) details, procedures and updates, and performance 
measures. Such coordination will involve participation in and travel to statewide 
meetings related on these and similar topics;   

• Coordination with FTA, DRPT, and transit grantees including Valley Metro, RADAR, and 
Roanoke County on transit-related funding and programming regarding the SYIP, TIP, 
and formula grant programs; 

• Coordination with VDOT, VDRPT, and transit grantees including Valley Metro, RADAR, 
and Roanoke County as needed on the publication of the Annual Obligations Report; 

• Coordination with the Virginia Association of MPOs on programming-related items; 

• Investigation of grant opportunities as they arise and technical assistance with 
applications, including grants under the IIJA, IRA, and other federal programs; 

• Coordination with the State and other stakeholders on implementing improvements to I-
81 and monitoring related progress and legislation. Staff will coordinate work with the I-
81 Corridor Improvement Committee and attend related meetings as needed. 

 
Products and Schedule:   

• TIP amendments/adjustments (ongoing as needed) 

• Annual listing of projects with federal obligations (Winter 2024/2025) 

• Current STBG, CRP, and TA project updates (Fall 2024 - Winter 2025) 

• STBG Financial Plan update (Fall 2024 - Spring 2025) 

• Carbon Reduction Financial Plan (Fall 2024 – Spring 2025) 

• Adjustments to STBG, Carbon Reduction, TA funding plans (as needed) 

• Update STBG Project Development and Selection Procedures (as needed) 

• Submission of SMART SCALE project applications  (Summer 2025) 

• Monitor legislative and Commonwealth Transportation Board modifications to the SMART 
SCALE program (as needed) 

• Monitor developments with the I-81 Corridor Improvement Program (ongoing) 

51



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

13 I Page 
 

 

• Update website with related information, data collection and analysis of performance 
measures, MS Power Apps database with project information, and staff-administered 
public involvement process for products requiring input (ongoing)  

• Review the Six-Year Plan for new projects and revised projects to inform project updates, 
tracking, and potential amendments to the TIP.  

• Staff participation in meetings on the above-mentioned and related topics (ongoing) 

• Additional products may include grant applications for transportation funding, funding 
analysis, new performance measures data development, and others (ongoing) 

 
Lead: RVARC staff 
 
Estimated Budget: $107,801 ($66,568 PL and $47,233 FTA/5303) (included for planning 
purposes; not intended to be restrictive) 
 
2.03 Congestion Management Process 
 
Objective and Description: The most recent Congestion Management Process (CMP) was 
approved in October 2020 with implementation progress reports completed each subsequent 
fiscal year. The last CMP progress report was completed in FY23. These two products guide the 
work done under this task. This section provides for development and implementation of the 
CMP as well as amendments, adjustments, or updates of the process to incorporate new data 
or findings.  
 
This task item primarily involves work related with the activities outlined in the CMP document; 
some activities covered in this task may include but are not limited to: 
 
New Activities: 

• Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Follow-Up: Staff will work with stakeholders 
towards addressing the priority congestion needs in the RVTP by clarifying the needs, 
identifying possible and preferred solutions, and pursuing funding as needed. 

 
Ongoing Activities: 

• CMP Implementation: Staff will continue implementation of regional CMP objectives/ 
strategies, monitor system performance measures, collect data, analyze congestion,  
coordinate congestion management with other agencies, and integrate new data 
sources and data analysis into the CMP planning process. The upcoming FY is an 
opportunity to review CMP objectives, performance measures, and strategies to ensure 
the CMP remains a relevant document for addressing regional congestion. 

• Land Use/Transportation Planning: Staff will facilitate coordination between state and 
local governments around transportation and land-use by utilizing the Urban 
Development Areas and Multimodal Centers and Districts Framework and analyzing 
local zoning and land use compatibility. Products of this effort support the congestion 
management process and may include future build-out scenarios, land 
use/transportation investment mapping, model comprehensive plan/zoning ordinance 
language, and other products that could be used by localities in their planning efforts to 
minimize future congestion. 

 
Products and Schedule:  

52



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

14 I Page 
 

 

• Ongoing CMP data monitoring, regional congestion analysis, implementation and 
evaluation of congestion management strategies, and progress reporting; updates to 
CMP performance measures, objectives, and strategies reporting.  

 
Lead: RVARC staff  
 
Estimated Budget:$33,009 ($13,720 PL and $19,289 FTA/5303) (included for planning 
purposes; not intended to be restrictive) 
 
2.04 Public Transportation Planning 
 
Objective and Description: The Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan identifies a few priority 
transit access and transit system management needs for the region. Further clarification of  
these needs will assist in the development of potential solutions. The RVTP process also 
identified other transit needs that were not priorities but could become priorities in the future; as 
time permits, staff will work to better understand the other documented transit needs and work 
with stakeholders to identify preferred solutions, projects or services to pursue. 
 
The Greater Roanoke Transit Company (Valley Metro) is the Roanoke Valley’s designated  
provider of fixed-route transit. Unified Human Services Transportation Systems, Inc. (RADAR) 
provides paratransit services in the Roanoke Valley under contract to Valley Metro (STAR 
service). Via is the transit operator in the Roanoke Valley for Roanoke County (CORTRAN 
service) as of January 2021. Botetourt County also provides transit services to its senior and 
disabled populations. Other organizations such as enCircle and Local Office on Aging provide 
transportation services to their clients and federal funding has been used to support their 
programs.   
 
This item aims to provide public transportation planning assistance and support the Roanoke 
Valley’s planning efforts for transit service enhancements. The region’s vision for transit is 
captured in the Transit Vision Plan. Additionally, the Coordinated Human Services Mobility Plan 
(CHSMP), Valley Metro and RADAR Transit Development Plans, and Valley Metro Transit 
Strategic Plan. Staff will provide assistance to the responsible agencies as needed to maintain 
and update these required documents.   
 
At a minimum this item will include: 
 
New Activities: 

• Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Follow-Up: Staff will work with stakeholders 
towards addressing the transit access and system management needs in the RVTP by 
clarifying the needs, identifying possible and preferred solutions, and pursuing funding 
as needed. 

• Automatic Passenger Counter Activity Analysis: Staff will work with Valley Metro to 
analyze bus stop activity and trends for future recommendations.  

 
Ongoing Activities: 

• Commuter Assistance Program Strategic Plan (CAPSP): Staff will continue 
development of a commuter assistance program strategic plan as required by DRPT for 
Transportation Demand Management Programs. RideSolutions is the region’s TDM 
program staffed by the Regional Commission. In FY23, a travel survey was conducted to 
support this effort. A consultant was utilized in FY24 to create the CAPSP with staff 

53



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

15 I Page 
 

 

managing and participating in the effort to guide the RideSolutions program over the 
next five years. In FY25, staff will implement the strategic actions outlined in the 
consultant report. The development of a Carbon Reduction Strategy will be aligned with 
the one being developed at the state level.  

• Implementation of Roanoke Valley Transit Vision Plan (TVP), Valley Metro Transit 
Strategic Plan (TSP), and Regional Transit Development Plans (TDP): The TVP 
provides the vision for future transit services and connections in the Roanoke Valley. 
The TSP for Valley Metro was developed in FY23-24  by Valley Metro. The TSP is the 
update to the 2018 Valley Metro TDP; RADAR also has a TDP with required annual 
updates. Priority needs and projects/services were incorporated into the RVTP and will 
be reflected in the TSP and TDP when updated. Staff will continue to provide any 
needed assistance or coordination to transit agencies as they develop and implement 
these plans.  

• Human Services-Public Transit Coordinated Transportation Planning: Staff will 
provide assistance with coordinating human services transportation Staff will participate 
in quarterly meetings, review materials, and provide input as needed. 

• Passenger Rail and Public Transit Coordination: Staff will support the ongoing effort 
to plan improvements for transfers between public transit and rail as well as expansions 
of passenger rail services.  

• Vanpool Planning: Staff will continue working with existing and prospective employees 
to plan vanpools and to provide new options for mobility between the RVTPO area and 
destinations beyond. 

• Maintenance and Development of Transit-related GIS shapefiles and maps: Staff 
will develop new or update existing transit-related GIS shapefiles and regional planning 
maps as modifications are made to the regional transit network.  

• General Transit Planning: As needed, staff will incorporate transit components into 
other studies and plans identified in this Work Program and support any coordination of 
urban transit service planning with the rural area or other intercity transit services. 

 
Products and Schedule:   

• Planning for vanpool service(s) (as needed) 

• Transit service analysis, studies, mapping, etc. as needed (ongoing) 

• Maintenance of GIS databases and mapping (ongoing) 

• Automatic Passenger Counter Activity Analysis (Fall 2024) 
 
Lead: RVARC staff  
 
Support: RVARC may seek additional consultant assistance from DRPT for the CAP Strategic 
Plan. 
 
Estimated Budget: $18,293 FTA/5303 (included for planning purposes; not intended to be 
restrictive) 
 
2.05 Public/Stakeholder Engagement 
 
Objective and Description: Public participation, stakeholder coordination and outreach are key 
elements of the RVTPO’s planning efforts. Activities will include but are not limited to the 
following activities: 
 
Ongoing Activities: 

54



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

16 I Page 
 

 

• Federal Planning Certification Review – Implementation of Recommendations:  
Because the urbanized area’s population is above 200,000, the Roanoke Valley is 
designated a Transportation Management Area (TMA). Every four years the Federal 
Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, and the State conduct a review 
of the RVTPO’s adherence to effective transportation planning practices for metropolitan 
planning organizations as outlined in the federal code. The most recent Certification 
Review took place in April 2024. Staff will continue to review and implement   the federal 
recommendations to improve the transportation planning and programming process in 
the Roanoke region.  

• Public Participation: Staff completed a triennial update to the 2018 Public Participation 
Plan (PPP) in FY24. . Staff will review and evaluate public participation efforts and adjust 
strategies based on the FY24 update to the Public Participation Plan as needed. 

• Title VI: Staff updated the Title VI Implementation Plan in FY20 and has since 
addressed non-compliance issues. Staff will continue to review federal requirements and 
monitor performance. . 

• TPO Website Strategy: The RVTPO website received a comprehensive update in 
FY24. Staff will continue to explore additional options to ensure website materials are 
current and that users will experience a smooth interface.  This subtask allocates 
resources specifically for website improvement as well as public involvement through 
social media and other methods. 

• TPO Demographic Profiles Maintenance and Updates: RVTPO Demographic Profiles 
will be updated per the availability of U.S. Census 2020 data sources  

• Regional Bicycle & Pedestrian Committee: Staff will continue to manage the Regional 
Bicycle & Pedestrian Committee, facilitate approximately five meetings/year, and support 
activities related to Complete Streets planning.  

• Celebrate Transportation Day: In 2018, the Virginia General Assembly passed HJ59 
designating the Thursday before Memorial Day as Celebrate Transportation Day in 
Virginia. Staff may develop and participate in related activities. 

• Conferences, Webinars, Teleconferences and Seminars: Staff will remain current on 
broader transportation, land use, and other related planning activities by participating in 
transportation and planning webinars, conferences and meetings for various 
organizations/groups including:  
o the Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations (AMPO) 
o the Transportation Research Board (TRB), National Association of Development 

Organizations (NADO), Governor’s Transportation Conference (GTC),  
o American Planning Association (APA),  
o Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals (APBP) 
o Virginia Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations (VAMPO), 
o  Virginia Chapter of the American Planning Association (VAPA), and  
o  Virginia Transit Association (VTA).  

• Public Involvement Forum, Fees, Subscriptions or Consulting Services: Staff may 
need to enlist the services of on-line public involvement forums or other specialized 
citizen and community-based forums. 

• RVTPO Marketing:  In order to better notify citizens and organizations of the RVTPO’s 
work, marketing the RVTPO’s role and work in the community will be conducted via the 
Regional Commission’s newsletters, social media, and other communication methods.   

• Transit-Related Advisory Committees: Staff will participate in advisory committees 
and meetings of local groups and organizations (e.g. Age Friendly Community, Transit 
Passenger Advisory Committee, RADAR Advisory Committee, etc.) as needed to 

55



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

17 I Page 
 

 

coordinate transportation efforts, obtain input to the metropolitan planning process, and 
facilitate education among the public about transportation planning.   

• General Public and Stakeholder Involvement Opportunities: Staff may pursue a 
wide variety of public and stakeholder involvement opportunities not specifically listed in 
the aforementioned items.  

Products and Schedule:  

• Implementation of Federal Certification Review recommendations (ongoing) 

• Implementation of Public Participation Plan Update ongoing) 

• Administration of Regional Bicycle & Pedestrian Committee (ongoing) 

• Participation in Age Friendly Community, Valley Metro Transit Passenger Advisory 
Committee and RADAR Advisory Committee (ongoing) 

• Necessary amendments or adjustments to the Public Participation Plan, Title VI 
Implementation, public and stakeholder outreach at various scales. (ongoing) 

• Implementation of recommendations from the 2020 Federal Certification Review (ongoing) 

• Attendance at conferences, webinars, teleconferences, seminars; TPO website 
maintenance, and update of TPO Demographic Profiles. (ongoing) 

• Attendance at transportation-related meetings of local organizations or as requested. 
(ongoing) 

 
Lead: RVARC staff  
 
Estimated Budget: $67,066 ($47,037PL and $20,029 FTA/5303) (included for planning 
purposes; not intended to be restrictive) 
 
2.06 Complete Streets Planning  
 
Objective and Description: This item is focused on Complete Streets planning activities to 
support safe and accessible transportation options as incentivized under the Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act. The RVTPO previously developed a Regional Bikeway Plan and 
Regional Pedestrian Vision Plan which provide a long-term vision to pursue the safe and 
adequate accommodation of all users of the transportation system, including pedestrians, 
bicyclists, public transportation users, children, older individuals, and individual with disabilities. 
Consistent with this objective is promotion of the Safe Routes to School (SRTS) program which 
is designed to promote walking and bicycling to school through infrastructure improvements, 
enforcement, tools, safety education, and other incentives. The Roanoke Valley Transportation 
Plan approved in January 2023 prioritized the pedestrian and bicyclist safety needs by location 
in the region. Staff will facilitate planning and collaboration to address these needs.  
 
Corridor and area studies can further analyze these transportation needs to clarify the issues, 
identify potential solutions, and ultimately identify priority projects to pursue for inclusion in the 
Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan. Analysis of each corridor/area or transportation need may 
consider access management, safety, security, operations evaluation, resiliency, reliability, 
multimodal connections, parking, current and future land use, existing activity density, adjacent 
land zoning, and many other factors. VDOT’s Transportation Efficient Land Use and Design 
guide and VDRPT’s Multimodal System Design Guidelines are important references to guide 
planning activities covered by this item. 
 
The following specific plans, studies and tasks will be accomplished next fiscal year. 
 
New Activities: 

56



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

18 I Page 
 

 

• Roanoke Valley Transportation Plan Follow-Up: Staff will work with stakeholders to 
address the motorist, pedestrian and bicyclist safety needs in the RVTP by clarifying the 
needs, identifying possible and preferred solutions, and pursuing funding as needed.   

• Five-Year Update to the 2018 Roanoke Valley Greenway Plan: Working in 
collaboration with the Roanoke Valley Greenway Commission and related stakeholders, 
staff will assist in the ongoing development of an update to Roanoke Valley Greenway 
Plan through general technical support, including detailed mapping of potential routes.  

•  Bus Stop Accessibility Study Review: In coordination with the bus stop activity 
analysis described under task 2.04, staff will continue to review the 2013 Bus Stop 
Accessibility Study and share status reports with stakeholders on ongoing activities  to 
improve bus stop accessibility in the region. 

• Safe Routes to School: Staff will explore opportunities to expand utilization and support 
for the Safe Routes to School program.  

• Thriving Communities Grant: Staff will support the City of Roanoke’s public 
engagement activities associated with the revitalization of the Williamson Road corridor.  

 
Ongoing Activities: 

• Safety: Staff will conduct activities that advance safety efforts in the region, including 
potential data collection and visualization activities such as a regional safety dashboard 
and data repository, identifying potential updates to the 2019 Roanoke Valley Regional 
Transportation Safety Study, and reviewing competitive grants for projects to improve 
safety. The TPO area has three active Safe Streets for All (SS4A) grants, which staff will 
provide support, coordination, and stakeholder input. 

• Active Transportation Plan Update: The 2024 Regional Active Transportation Plan is a 
combined update of the 2012 RVTPO Bikeway Plan and 2015 RVTPO Pedestrian Plan. 
The Regional Active Transportation Plan (ATP) utilizes regional multimodal centers & 
districts, current research, and other data collected during the development of the RVTP 
to create a long-term vision and network. implementation support, and policies to aid 
localities in achieving a comprehensive network for non-motorized roadway users in the 
next 20 years. The ATP is scheduled to be complete and adopted in FY25 with activities 
including plan content writing, final public outreach, and locality review. 

• Cyclist/Pedestrian Counts: Staff will continue to collect data on trips made by bicycle 
and/or walking using field counters or data programs such as StreetLight InSight. This 
work includes conducting field work to install/uninstall and maintain counters, 
downloading and validating data, managing, analyzing, and mapping data, developing 
analyses, evaluating the program’s value, and seeking options to improve the program. 
Counts will analyze sites before/after an investment to identify improvements made to 
cyclist or pedestrian safety; locations may also be selected to support the determination 
of the preferred solution to improve cyclist or pedestrian safety.  

• Maintenance and Development of bicycle/pedestrian shapefiles and maps: Staff will 
develop new or update existing bicycle or pedestrian GIS shapefiles and regional 
transportation planning maps as new elements are added to the regional 
bicycle/pedestrian network.   

 
Products and Schedule:  

• Assist with development and implementation of Roanoke Valley Greenway Plan 
(Ongoing) 

• Bus Stop Accessibility Study Review (Fall 2024) 

• Active Transportation Plan Update (Fall  2024)  

• Bicycle/Pedestrian traffic counts (ongoing) 

57



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

19 I Page 
 

 

• Thriving Communities (ongoing) 

• Maintenance of GIS databases and mapping (ongoing) 

• Participation in corridor/area studies conducted by OIPI or member organizations. 

• Other corridor/area work as needed. 

• Safe Routes to Schools (ongoing) 
 
 
Lead: RVARC staff  
 
Estimated Budget: $49,112 PL (included for planning purposes; not intended to be restrictive) 
 
2.07 General Technical Assistance 
 
Objective and Description:  Staff will research, develop, maintain, and analyze data for use in 
a variety of transportation planning technical support activities.  Work activities will be organized 
around the subtasks listed below. Any combination of subtasks may be completed this fiscal 
year as opportunities and needs arise; however, circumstances may not permit all subtasks to 
be finalized by the end of the fiscal year. 
 
Where feasible, this item also contains provisions for an on-call consultant or consultants to 
provide general technical assistance on transportation planning activities. This item also 
contains contingency funds intended for future programs in case available funds are lower than 
anticipated.   
 
Ongoing Activities: 

• General Technical Assistance: Assist federal/state/local governments, transit 
agencies or other stakeholders and citizens on transportation work as requested. 

• Technical Support Activities: Conduct a variety of planning activities to support 
work program projects identified previously in the UPWP and/or the general planning 
process. 

• Support to Statewide Multimodal Planning: As needed. 

• Participation in other Transportation-Related Activities/Meetings: As needed or 
as requested by stakeholders/citizens.  

 
Lead: RVARC staff 
 
Support: Technical/Planning support from consultants as needed 
 
Estimated Budget: $273,387 ($24,997 PL and $25,390 FTA/5303) (included for planning 
purposes; not intended to be restrictive) 
 
 
 

58



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

20 I Page 
 

 

VIII. ALIGNMENT OF PROGRAM ACTIVITIES & PLANNING FACTORS 
 

Tasks Planning Factors  

 Economic Safety Security Accessibility Environment Connectivity Management Preservation Stormwater Tourism 

Program  
Activities 

2.01 Regional 
Transportation 
Planning 

x x x x x x x x x x 

2.02 Transportation 
Funding Pursuit & 
Programming 

x x  x x x  x   

2.03 Congestion 
Management x x  x x x x  x  

2.04 Public 
Transportation 
Planning 

x x x x x x x   x 

2.05 Public 
Engagement  x  x  x x x   

2.06 Complete 
Streets Planning x x  x x x x x x  

2.07 General 
Technical Assistance x x x x x x x x x x 

 

59



RVTPO - FY 2025 UPWP FINAL 4-25-24 

21 I Page 
 

 

IV. RVTPO PROPOSED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BY FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL 
SOURCES (July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025) 

 
Total 

PL

Proposed Revenues

New FY 2025 416,400$    52,050$    52,050$    520,500$    168,806$    21,101$    21,101$      211,008$      731,508$       

Carryover FY 2023 291,013$    36,377$    36,377$    363,767$    -$           -$         -$           -$             363,767$       

Total Revenue: 707,413$    88,427$    88,427$    884,267$    168,806$    21,101$    21,101$      211,008$      1,095,275$    

Proposed Expenditures

1.0 Program Support and Administration 75,991$      9,499$      9,499$      94,989$      30,869$      3,859$      3,859$        38,586$        133,575$       

2.0 Program Activities 616,788$    77,099$    77,099$    770,984$    152,572$    19,071$    19,071$      190,715$      961,699$       

  2.01 Regional Transportation Planning 282,040$    35,255$    35,255$    352,550$    48,385$      6,048$      6,048$        60,481$        413,031$       

  2.02 Transportation Funding Pursuit and Programming 48,454$      6,057$      6,057$      60,568$      37,786$      4,723$      4,723$        47,233$        107,801$       

  2.03 Public Transportation Planning -$           -$         -$         -$           14,635$      1,829$      1,829$        18,293$        18,293$         

  2.04 Congestion Management Process 10,976$      1,372$      1,372$      13,720$      15,431$      1,929$      1,929$        19,289$        33,009$         

  2.05 Public/Stakeholder Involvement 37,630$      4,704$      4,704$      47,037$      16,023$      2,003$      2,003$        20,029$        67,066$         

  2.06 Complete Streets 39,290$      4,911$      4,911$      49,112$      -$           -$         -$           -$             49,112$         

  2.07 General Technical Assistance 198,398$    24,800$    24,800$    247,997$    20,312$      2,539$      2,539$        25,390$        273,387$       

 Total Expenses: 692,779$  86,598$  86,598$  865,973$  168,355$  21,045$  21,045$    229,301$    1,095,274$  

Local Total 5303 TotalPL State Local 5303 State

 
 
 

Note: Rounding of numbers may result in minor calculation discrepancies. 
 
VDOT Salem District Support (SPR funding) for Planning Activities within the RVTPO Area during FY 2025 is $22,000 

60



313 Luck Avenue, SW 
Roanoke, Virginia 24016 

 P: 540.343.4417 / F: 540.343.4416 
rvtpo.org

STAFF REPORT 
TTC Meeting April 11, 2024 

SUBJ:  Annual Review of the Traffic Congestion Management Process 

The Traffic Congestion Management Process (CMP) adopted by the Roanoke Valley Transportation 
Planning organization in 2020 states that RVARC will produce an annual Traffic Management 
Congestion Process report to: 

- Document the progress on each strategy, monitoring the effects of strategies on traffic 
congestion;

- Justify changing, eliminating, or adding strategies;
- Showcase successes and identify missed opportunities;
- Assess the impact of strategies on traffic congestion and monitor regional traffic congestion 

trends, and;
- Review the balance of traffic congestion management strategies with other transportation goals.

The 2024 annual report incorporates updated regional congestion data spanning the years 2015 through 
2023, analysis of longitudinal trends within congestion data, and progress on congestion management 
strategies outlined in the CMP. The 2024 annual report also highlights findings from the 2023 special 
report which compared congestion in the Roanoke Valley to other metro areas throughout the state of 
Virginia. 

TTC Action: 
None. 

61

http://www.rvarc.org/transportation/

	0. Draft AGENDA April 11, 2024 TTC
	1. March 14 2024 TTC Mtes Draft
	1.1 March 14 Presentation
	1.2 Financial Plan
	2. Staff Report 2045 RVTP Revisions
	2.1 RVTP Amendments & Adjustments Process Rev. 040324
	1. Purpose
	2. Amendment vs. Adjustment
	2.1 Amendments
	a) Adding or Deleting a funded Constrained or unfunded priority Project to pursue
	b) A Major Change in Project Cost Estimate

	2.2 Adjustments

	3. Procedures for Amendment/Adjustment Requests
	4. Public Engagement
	5. Timelines

	3. Staff Report final UPWP
	3.1 RVTPO FY25 UPWP Final
	4. Staff Report CMP implementation 2024.TBW approved



